MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: FEBRUARY 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement with Strand
Associates, Inc.

Request: Council authorization for the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
with Strand Associates, Inc. for the East Lexington Trail Connectivity and Traffic Safety Study to
extend the performance period of the agreement to June 30, 2023.

Purpose of the Request: On December 7, 2021 (Resolution 697-2021), Council authorized an
Agreement with Strand Associates, Inc. in the amount of $150,000 to provide professional
engineering and landscape architecture services to complete the East Lexington Trail
Connectivity and Traffic Safety Study. This action will amend the contract to extend the
performance period through June 30, 2023 to allow additional time for the completion of the
project. There are no additional changes to the agreement.

The cost in this budget year and future budget years: No additional cost in this budget year or
in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? All grant funds are budgeted.
File Number: 0200-23

Director/Commissioner: Duncan/Atkins
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